

Junaire Edris B. Buico

Corella, Bohol | +639158463439 | juned.buico@gmail.com

Links

Github: <https://github.com/jun-edris>

Website: <https://jun-edris.github.io/portfolio>

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/junaire-edris-buico-33b93a205/>

About Me

A seasoned Web Designer - Analyst with a 2-year stint at Personiv Manila. During my tenure, I honed interpersonal skills through client communication and utilized Website Builders, ensuring professional business website standards. Proficient in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and experienced in projects using ReactJS and the MERN Stack. I'm eager to contribute my skills, learn from new experiences, and be an asset in achieving the company's goals.

Technical Skills

Languages: JavaScript, TypeScript, HTML, CSS, SQL, JQuery, PHP

Libraries & Frameworks: ReactJS, NodeJS, NextJS, Tailwind CSS, Express, Bootstrap, MaterialUI

Tools & Concepts: Git, REST APIs, Vite, Sanity IO, Visual Studio Code, DUDA Site Builder, Salesforce

Education

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

June 2018 – July 2022

Bohol Island State University – Balilihan Campus

- Won 1st place at a C language coding competition.
- Earned Special Recognition in Campus Website Development.
- Graduated as Proficient Student Awardee in Web Development.

Experience

Web Designer/Analyst

June 2022 - Present

Personiv Manila

- Demonstrated strong interpersonal and communication skills with coworkers through email and sharing of how's.
- Learned how to use DUDA Website Builder and Designed/created more than 100 static sites with various designs depending on the task.
- Helped lessen workload throughout the time worked.

Full Stack Web Developer Intern

April 2022 – June 2022

Bohol Island State University – Balilihan Campus

- Developed a web app using MERN (MongoDB, Express, ReactJS, NodeJS) Stack.
- Prioritized and problem-solved several tasks concurrently with minimum supervision.